

# Santiago Osea Maricel

Caregiver | Care Provider | Home Support Worker

Dedicated and compassionate care provider with over 10 years of experience in providing exceptional care and support to individuals. Proficient in assisting with activities of daily living, implementing precise patient care techniques, and cultivating a warm and nurturing environment. Effective communication skills and a collaborative team player deeply committed to ensuring patient comfort, safety, and overall well-being.

## Work History

2022-11 -  
2023-06

### Elderly Caregiver

Fong Nae, Philippines

- Provided compassionate care for 74-year-old elderly patient with stroke, offering support for daily activities and ensuring overall well-being.
- Regularly checked vital signs for elderly patient, noting any deviations and promptly reporting concerns to healthcare professionals or family members.
- Provided support for mobility challenges, including assistance with walking, transfers, and exercises.
- Ensured strict adherence to medication schedules, and monitoring for any side effects or changes in health conditions.

2020-11 -  
2022-11

### Caregiver

Jauch Ralf, Hong Kong

- Provide compassionate care and nurturing to two young girls, where 1 child had cerebral palsy.
- Assisted with activities of daily living, including bathing, dressing, and grooming.
- Provided support for any mobility needs, transfers, and repositioning in and out of wheelchair.
- Collaborated with physical therapists to carry out prescribed exercises and activities aimed at improving child's motor skills and mobility.

2016-12 -  
2020-09

### Childcare Provider

Nip Lam Fong, Hong Kong

- Provided nurturing care to 2 children and feline, ensuring their safety and well-being.
- Prepared nutritious meals and snacks for children, and transport them to and from school daily.
- Provided constant supervision to ensure safety and security of children.
- Maintained open and regular communication with parents regarding children's activities, progress, and any concerns.

2010-08 -  
2015-08

### Home Support Worker

Janeth Aguinaldo, Philippines

- Provided attentive and nurturing care to newborn, including feeding, diaper changing, and maintaining consistent sleep schedule.
- Assisted 85 years old elderly with daily activities, including bathing, dressing, and personal grooming.
- Monitored and managed medications according to prescribed schedules.
- Regularly checked vital signs for both newborn and elderly person, noting any deviations and promptly reporting concerns to healthcare professionals or family members.
- Prepared and administered age-appropriate meals for both newborn and elderly, which included preparing baby formula.

## Education

2018-06 -  
2018-12

### Certificate in Caregiving

Icon Medical Group - Hong Kong

1996-06 -  
2003-04

### High School Diploma

Lawang Bato National High School - Philippines

## Contact

### Address

Valenzuela City, Philippines.

### Phone

+855-96-200-8060

### E-mail

magenimaricel@gmail.com

### WWW

www.santiagomaricel.com

## Areas of Expertise

Compassion and Empathy



Effective communication skills



Behavior Management Techniques



Time Management & Organization



Patience and Tolerance



Discretion & Confidentiality



Elderly & Child Care



Patient-Focused Care



Hygiene and Personal Care



Special Needs Care



Problem-Solving Skills



First Aid and Basic Medical Knowledge

